

A Service of



Leibniz-Informationszentrum Wirtschaft Leibniz Information Centre

DIW Berlin / SOEP (Ed.)

Research Report

SOEP-IS 2022 - IDRM_ESM: Person-related DRM data from innovative ESM module

SOEP Survey Papers, No. 1353

Provided in Cooperation with:

German Institute for Economic Research (DIW Berlin)

Suggested Citation: DIW Berlin / SOEP (Ed.) (2024): SOEP-IS 2022 - IDRM_ESM: Person-related DRM data from innovative ESM module, SOEP Survey Papers, No. 1353, Deutsches Institut für Wirtschaftsforschung (DIW), Berlin

This Version is available at: https://hdl.handle.net/10419/307884

Standard-Nutzungsbedingungen:

Die Dokumente auf EconStor dürfen zu eigenen wissenschaftlichen Zwecken und zum Privatgebrauch gespeichert und kopiert werden.

Sie dürfen die Dokumente nicht für öffentliche oder kommerzielle Zwecke vervielfältigen, öffentlich ausstellen, öffentlich zugänglich machen, vertreiben oder anderweitig nutzen.

Sofern die Verfasser die Dokumente unter Open-Content-Lizenzen (insbesondere CC-Lizenzen) zur Verfügung gestellt haben sollten, gelten abweichend von diesen Nutzungsbedingungen die in der dort genannten Lizenz gewährten Nutzungsrechte.



https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-sa/4.0/

Terms of use:

Documents in EconStor may be saved and copied for your personal and scholarly purposes.

You are not to copy documents for public or commercial purposes, to exhibit the documents publicly, to make them publicly available on the internet, or to distribute or otherwise use the documents in public.

If the documents have been made available under an Open Content Licence (especially Creative Commons Licences), you may exercise further usage rights as specified in the indicated licence.



1353⁸





SOEP-IS 2022 – IDRM_ESM: Person-Related DRM Data from Innovative ESM Module

SOEP-IS Group



Running since 1984, the German Socio-Economic Panel (SOEP) is a wide-ranging representative longitudinal study of private households, located at the German Institute for Economic Research, DIW Berlin.

The aim of the SOEP Survey Papers Series is to thoroughly document the survey's data collection and data processing. The SOEP Survey Papers is comprised of the following series:

Series A – Survey Instruments (Erhebungsinstrumente)

Series B - Survey Reports (Methodenberichte)

Series C – Data Documentation (Datendokumentationen)

Series D - Variable Descriptions and Coding

Series E – SOEPmonitors

Series F - SOEP Newsletters

Series G - General Issues and Teaching Materials

The SOEP Survey Papers are available at http://www.diw.de/soepsurveypapers

Editors:

Dr. Carina Cornesse, DIW Berlin and University of Bremen

Dr. Jan Goebel, DIW Berlin

Prof. Dr. Cornelia Kristen, University of Bamberg and DIW Berlin

Prof. Dr. Philipp Lersch, DIW Berlin and Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin

Prof. Dr. Carsten Schröder, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. Jürgen Schupp, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. Sabine Zinn, DIW Berlin and Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin

Please cite this paper as follows:

SOEP-IS Group, 2024. SOEP-IS 2022 – IDRM_ESM: Person-Related DRM Data from Innovative ESM Module. SOEP Survey Papers 1353: Series D – Variable Descriptions and Coding. Berlin: DIW Berlin/SOEP



This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 4.0 International License. © 2024 by SOEP

ISSN: 2193-5580 (online)

DIW Berlin German Socio-Economic Panel (SOEP) Mohrenstr. 58 10117 Berlin Germany

soeppapers@diw.de



SOEP-IS 2022 – IDRM_ESM: Person-Related DRM Data from Innovative ESM Module

SOEP-IS Group

2024

Contents

variables in File IDRM_ESM	4
cid – Case-ID, Original Household Number	4
hid – Current Wave HH Number	4
pid – Never Changing Person ID	5
syear – Survey Year	6
im_drm_esm - Innovative Module: Day Reconstruction Method - Experience Sam-	
pling Method	6
drm_wt – Weekday of survey	6
drm_a – When did you get up yesterday?	7
aktnr – Number of episode	7
akt – Activity	8
akt_s – Start of activity	9
akt_e – End of activity	9
akt_sek_jn – Secondary activity yes / no	10
akt_sek – Secondary activity	10
	10
akt_pleasant – Episode pleasant / unpleasant	11
ort – Place of episode	
around1 – Nobody around	12
around2 – Partner / spouse around	12
around3 – Friend(s) around	12
around4 – Colleague(s) around	13
around5 – Clients around	13
around6 – Children around	13
around7 – Relatives around	14
around8 – Supervisor around	14
around9 – Other person(s) around	14
around10 – No information on person(s) around	14
emotion1 – Happiness	15
emotion2 – Anger	15
emotion3 – Frustration	15
emotion4 – Fatigue	16
emotion5 – Sadness	16
emotion6 – Worries	17
emotion7 – Pain	17
emotion8 – Enthusiasm	17
emotion9 – Satisfaction	18
emotion10 – Boredom	18
emotion11 – Loneliness	19
emotion12 – Stress	19
emotion13 – Meaning	19
pzuf01 – Satisfaction With Health	20
pzuf20 – Satisfaction With Sleep	20
pzuf02 – Satisfaction With Work	21
pzuf04 – Satisfaction With Household Income	21
pzuf05 – Satisfaction With Personal Income	22
pzuf07 – Satisfaction With Dwelling	22
pzuf08 – Satisfaction With Leisure Time	23
pzuf08 – Satisfaction With Family Life	23 23
DADLE - JANSIACHON WITH CARRIED LIFE	7.3

pzule1 – Life Satisfaction	24
pgef1 – Frequency Of Being Angry In The Last 4 Weeks	24
pgef2 – Frequency Of Being Worried In The Last 4 Weeks	24
pgef3 – Frequency Of Being Happy In The Last 4 Weeks	25
pgef4 – Frequency Of Being Sad In The Last 4 Weeks	25
bb1 – Evaluation Participation Snap Polls	25
bb2 – Snap Polls bothering during activities	26
bb3 – Did not answer snap poll	26
bb4 – How often did not answer snap poll	26
The participation in smap point sections of the section of the sec	27
bb6 – How often did not participate snap poll disturbing	27
bb7 – Snap poll hectic / inattentive	27

1 Variables in File IDRM_ESM

cid - Case-ID, Original Household Number

200328		120
200832		60
200905		120
201014		120
201251		60
201278		120
204668		60
205192		240
205214		240
205362		60
207543		120
207870		120
208167		60
209325		120
209791		120
	(144 rows omitted)	13230
897892		60
898678		60
899070		60
899291		120
899313		120
899445		60
899810		120
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

hid – Current Wave HH Number

120
60
60
180
120
60
120
60
60
120

136603		120
137790		60
137960		60
200905		120
201014		120
	(164 rows omitted)	13710
901636		60
901768		60
902004		60
902195		60
902292		60
902446		60
902748		60
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

pid – Never Changing Person ID

1208102		60
1233702		30
1246202		60
1246203		60
1246204		60
1247702		60
1342702		60
1360002		60
2008303		60
2009001		60
2009002		60
2010101		60
2010102		60
2012501		60
2012701		60
	(243 rows omitted)	14280
8998102		60
8998103		60
9001402		60
9001602		60
9007702		60
9008502		60
9010402		60
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0

-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

syear – Survey Year

2014		15570
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

im_drm_esm - Innovative Module: Day Reconstruction Method - Experience Sampling Method

0	[0] Does Not Apply	0
1	[1] Does Apply	15570
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

drm_wt - Weekday of survey

1	[1] Sunday	660
2	[2] Monday	1920
3	[3] Tuesday	3120
4	[4] Wednesday	3030
5	[5] Thursday	2880
6	[6] Friday	2310
7	[7] Saturday	1650
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0

-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

drm_a - When did you get up yesterday?

-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0
00:05		150
01:30		30
03:30		60
03:40		60
04:00		30
04:30		150
04:45	(25	90
	(25 rows omitted)	10530
08:00 08:10		1860 30
08:15		
08:25		120 60
08:30		720
09:00		600
09:20		30
09:30		360
10:00		330
10:30		90
10:50		30
11:00		150
11:30		30
12:00		30
15:00		30

aktnr – Number of episode

1	51:	9
2	51:	9
3	51:	9
4	51:	9
5	51:	9

6		519
7		519
8		519
9		519
10		519
11		519
12		519
13		519
14		519
15		519
	(8 rows omitted)	4152
24		519
25		519
26		519
27		519
28		519
29		519
30		519
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

akt – Activity

1	[1] On the way to work/ study or way home from there	327
2	[2] Way to spare time activity, way back home	331
3	[3] Working / studying	321
4	[4] Shopping	216
5	[5] Preparing food	488
6	[6] Eating	1033
7	[7] Washing / showering / bathing / brushing teeth / dressing oneself	716
8	[8] Doing housework	461
9	[9] Taking care of children, taking them to school, activities	254
10	[10] Meet friends	144
11	[11] Resting, taking a nap	121
12	[12] Relaxing	152
13	[13] Intimate relations	6
14	[14] Worship, meditation	21
15	[15] Watching TV	491
	(4 rows omitted)	506
20	[20] Visiting a doctor	44
21	[21] Gardening	69
22	[22] Keep oneself busy with pets (feeding, playing, walking the dog)	115
23	[23] Other activity	269

24	[24] End of the day: beginning of the night rest or 12am.	519
25	[25] Drinking coffee / tea	151
26	[26] Listen to music / radio	11
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	8804
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

akt_s - Start of activity

		9323
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0
00:05		4
01:30		1
01:45		1
02:00		1
02:45		1
03:30		2
	(218 rows omitted)	6104
22:30		43
22:35		5
22:45		14
22:50		4
22:55		1
23:00		29
23:05		1
23:15		6
23:20		4
23:25		1
23:30		15
23:35		1
23:45		5
23:50		3
23:55		1

akt_e - End of activity

		9323
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0
01:45		1
02:00		1
02:45		1
03:40		1
03:45		2
03:55		1
	(217 rows omitted)	5907
22:45		28
22:50		6
22:55		4
23:00		92
23:05		7
23:10		6
23:15		23
23:20		8
23:25		3
23:30		48
23:35		3
23:40		9
23:45		15
23:50		9
23:55		72

akt_sek_jn - Secondary activity yes / no

1	[1] Yes	1549
2	[2] No	4698
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	9323
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

akt_sek - Secondary activity

1	[1] On the way to work/ study or way home from there	3
2	[2] Way to spare time activity, way back home	4
3	[3] Working / studying	5
4	[4] Shopping	26
5	[5] Preparing food	22
6	[6] Eating	174
7	[7] Washing / showering / bathing / brushing teeth / dressing oneself	17
8	[8] Doing housework	30
9	[9] Taking care of children, taking them to school, activities	40
10	[10] Meet friends	24
11	[11] Resting, taking a nap	10
12	[12] Relaxing	9
13	[13] Intimate relations	1
14	[14] Worship, meditation	0
15	[15] Watching TV	222
	(3 rows omitted)	205
19	[19] Doing sports	3
20	[20] Visiting a doctor	1
21	[21] Gardening	1
22	[22] Keep oneself busy with pets (feeding, playing, walking the dog)	14
23	[23] Other activity	135
25	[25] Drinking coffee / tea	63
26	[26] Listen to music / radio	540
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	14021
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

akt_pleasant - Episode pleasant / unpleasant

1	[1] Rather pleasant	5912
2	[2] Rather unpleasant	333
-1	No Answer	2
-2	Does not apply	9323
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

ort - Place of episode

1	[1] At home	1096
2	[2] At work	79
3	[3] Somewhere else	380
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

around1 - Nobody around

0	[0] Does not apply	775
1	[1] Does apply	780
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

around2 - Partner / spouse around

0	[0] Does not apply	1146
1	[1] Does apply	409
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

around3 - Friend(s) around

0	[0] Does not apply	1471
1	[1] Does apply	84
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0

-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

around4 - Colleague(s) around

[0] Does not apply	1472
[1] Does apply	83
No Answer	0
Does not apply	14015
Answer improbable	0
Inadmissible multiple response	0
Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
Only available in less restricted edition	0
Question not part of the survey program this year	0
	[1] Does apply No Answer Does not apply Answer improbable Inadmissible multiple response Not included in this version of the questionnaire Version of questionnaire with modified filtering Only available in less restricted edition

around5 - Clients around

0	[0] Does not apply	1530
1	[1] Does apply	25
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

around6 - Children around

0	[0] Does not apply	1357
1	[1] Does apply	198
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

around7 - Relatives around

0	[0] Does not apply	1457
1	[1] Does apply	98
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

around8 - Supervisor around

0	[0] Does not apply	1535
1	[1] Does apply	20
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

around9 - Other person(s) around

0	[0] Does not apply	1508
1	[1] Does apply	47
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

around10 - No information on person(s) around

0	[0] Does not apply	1554
1	[1] Does apply	0
-1	No Answer	1
-2	Does not apply	14015

-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

emotion1 - Happiness

1	[1] Not at all	152
2		124
3		232
4		378
5		378
6		200
7	[7] Very strongly	88
-1	No Answer	3
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

emotion2 - Anger

1	[1] Not at all	1100
1	[1] Not at all	1183
2		178
3		83
4		60
5		32
6		9
7	[7] Very strongly	7
-1	No Answer	3
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

emotion3 - Frustration

1	[1] Not at all	1237
2		143
3		70
4		53
5		32
6		9
7	[7] Very strongly	8
-1	No Answer	3
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

emotion4 - Fatigue

1	[1] Not at all	783
2		172
3		195
4		170
5		132
6		60
7	[7] Very strongly	40
-1	No Answer	3
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

emotion5 - Sadness

1	[1] Not at all	1382
2		82
3		40
4		33
5		5
6		3
7	[7] Very strongly	7
-1	No Answer	3
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0

-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

emotion6 - Worries

1	[1] Not at all	1185
2		160
3		86
4		74
5		28
6		11
7	[7] Very strongly	8
-1	No Answer	3
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

emotion7 - Pain

1	[1] Not at all	1076
2		161
3		128
4		80
5		59
6		28
7	[7] Very strongly	20
-1	No Answer	3
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

emotion8 - Enthusiasm

1	[1] Not at all	356
2		198

3		297
4		338
5		219
6		97
7	[7] Very strongly	46
-1	No Answer	4
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

emotion9 - Satisfaction

1	[1] Not at all	101
2		97
3		222
4		388
5		405
6		241
7	[7] Very strongly	98
-1	No Answer	3
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

emotion10 - Boredom

1	[1] Not at all	1328
2		116
3		49
4		35
5		14
7	[7] Very strongly	10
-1	No Answer	3
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

0

-8 Question not part of the survey program this year

emotion11 - Loneliness

1	[1] Not at all	1380
2		87
3		32
4		31
5		9
6		3
7	[7] Very strongly	10
-1	No Answer	3
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

emotion12 - Stress

1	[1] Not at all	1177
2		129
3		100
4		66
5		45
6		23
7	[7] Very strongly	12
-1	No Answer	3
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

emotion13 - Meaning

1	[1] Not at all	614
2		118
3		166
4		263
5		166

6		132
7	[7] Very strongly	85
-1	No Answer	11
-2	Does not apply	14015
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

pzuf01 - Satisfaction With Health

0	[0] Completely dissatisfied	150
1	1	60
2	2	480
3	3	840
4	4	1260
5	5	1770
6	6	1680
7	7	2550
8	8	3270
9	9	2340
10	[10] Completely satisfied	1170
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

pzuf20 - Satisfaction With Sleep

0	[0] Completely dissatisfied	150
1	1	120
2	2	330
3	3	1050
4	4	1320
5	5	1680
6	6	1620
7	7	2280
8	8	3510
9	9	2100
10	[10] Completely satisfied	1410
-1	No Answer	0

-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

pzufO2 - Satisfaction With Work

0	[0] Completely dissatisfied	120
1	1	90
2	2	60
3	3	300
4	4	240
5	5	780
6	6	870
7	7	1740
8	8	2190
9	9	1560
10	[10] Completely satisfied	540
-1	No Answer	210
-2	Does not apply	6870
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

pzuf04 - Satisfaction With Household Income

0	[0] Completely dissatisfied	60
1	1	90
2	2	510
3	3	1110
4	4	1080
5	5	2070
6	6	1470
7	7	2850
8	8	3240
9	9	1710
10	[10] Completely satisfied	1170
-1	No Answer	210
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0

-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

pzuf05 - Satisfaction With Personal Income

0	[0] Completely dissatisfied	300
1	1	150
2	2	570
3	3	780
4	4	870
5	5	1650
6	6	930
7	7	1860
8	8	2070
9	9	1020
10	[10] Completely satisfied	540
-1	No Answer	150
-2	Does not apply	4680
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

pzuf07 - Satisfaction With Dwelling

0	[0] Completely dissatisfied	30
1	1	0
2	2	90
3	3	210
4	4	510
5	5	1080
6	6	1020
7	7	2010
8	8	4380
9	9	3300
10	[10] Completely satisfied	2880
-1	No Answer	60
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

-8 Question not part of the survey program this year

pzuf08 - Satisfaction With Leisure Time

0	[0] Completely dissatisfied	90
1	1	60
2	2	300
3	3	420
4	4	1080
5	5	1440
6	6	1620
7	7	2610
8	8	3390
9	9	2550
10	[10] Completely satisfied	2010
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

pzuf13 - Satisfaction With Family Life

0	[0] Completely dissatisfied	60
1	1	60
2	2	150
3	3	360
4	4	600
5	5	900
6	6	1050
7	7	1950
8	8	3420
9	9	3420
10	[10] Completely satisfied	3600
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

pzule1 - Life Satisfaction

0	[0] Completely dissatisfied	30
1	1	0
2	2	60
3	3	390
4	4	360
5	5	1440
6	6	1350
7	7	3750
8	8	5310
9	9	2190
10	[10] Completely satisfied	660
-1	No Answer	30
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0
-	2	_

pgef1 - Frequency Of Being Angry In The Last 4 Weeks

1	[1] Never	1980
2	[2] Rarely	5400
3	[3] Sometimes	5910
4	[4] Often	1770
5	[5] Very often	510
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

pgef2 - Frequency Of Being Worried In The Last 4 Weeks

1	[1] Never	8010
2	[2] Rarely	4950
3	[3] Sometimes	1980
4	[4] Often	540
5	[5] Very often	90
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0

-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

pgef3 - Frequency Of Being Happy In The Last 4 Weeks

1	[1] Never	60
2	[2] Rarely	870
3	[3] Sometimes	4500
4	[4] Often	8640
5	[5] Very often	1500
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

pgef4 - Frequency Of Being Sad In The Last 4 Weeks

1	[1] Never	4860
2	[2] Rarely	6030
3	[3] Sometimes	3120
4	[4] Often	1140
5	[5] Very often	420
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

bb1 – Evaluation Participation Snap Polls

1	[1] Rather bad	0
2	2	60
3	3	390
4	4	1290

5	5	2370
6	6	2130
7	[7] Very good	1470
-1	No Answer	180
-2	Does not apply	7680
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

bb2 – Snap Polls bothering during activities

1	[1] No, not at all	2250
2	2	2340
3	3	1230
4	4	750
5	5	750
6	6	330
7	[7] Yes, very strongly	60
-1	No Answer	180
-2	Does not apply	7680
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

bb3 – Did not answer snap poll

1	[1] Yes	2040
2	[2] No	5670
-1	No Answer	180
-2	Does not apply	7680
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

bb4 – How often did not answer snap poll

1		1230
2		480
3		180
4		60
5		60
7		30
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	13530
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

bb5 – No participation in snap poll because disturbing

1	[1] Yes	510
2	[2] No	7200
-1	No Answer	180
-2	Does not apply	7680
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

bb6 - How often did not participate snap poll disturbing

1		360
2		60
3		60
5		30
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	15060
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

bb7 – Snap poll hectic / inattentive

1	[1] Very rarely	5490
2	[2] Rarely	1440
3	[3] Sometimes	720
4	[4] Often	60
5	[5] Very often	0
-1	No Answer	180
-2	Does not apply	7680
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0